CV Raman and
Physics at IISc

Homi Jehangir Bhabha was appointed Special EVRfJgthZ)hW"th
Reader in Physics in 1933. He set up the i

Cosmic Ray Research Unit with funds from the
Sir Dorabji Tata Trust, and became Professor in
1942. He leftin 1945 to set up TIFR. In this
period, his students included Harish-Chandrs,
who later became a renowned mathematician.
Bhabha also collaborated with SV
Chandrasekhar Aiya, who was later Chair of the
Department of Electrical Communication
Engineering, and Vikram Sarabhai.

Sir Mirza Ismail (second from left), CV Raman and Max Born

CV Raman became IISc’s
first Indian Director on 31
March 1933 and established
the Department of Physics
the same year.
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Diruckor.

Raman stepped down as Director
on 19 July 1937, but continued as
Professor of Physics until his
retirement in 1948. His students
at lISc included GN
Ramachandran, S Ramaseshan,
and Vikram Sarabhai.

AEEENDLE D

The affairs of the Indign Instituté of Selmss, Bagalors,
partieularly the relstionskip Dotwesn the Councll and Sir C.V.
Heman, whe has bemn Director of Lhe Inatitute since April 1833,
have DESR rFecanily the sobjeot of varlous conflicting comments
in the press. The Council, therefors, considers it deairshle
%o issus ao sutheritative statssent ssbudying the sussary of the
degisions which wers unaniscusly reached ot its seéting on 10th
July 1837. Teslve out of fourtesn mesbers of the Counoil were
presemt st this meeting. The Couscll has arrived ot a0 arvange-
ment matually scoepisbls to itealf and §ir C.V.Ramen by whish he
bas relinguisbed the affice of Direotor from 19ih July 1837 but
pantinues ss Frofsssor of Physics with mecsssary medifications
in his sgresssnt regarding ssclussrts and omditions of servies.
Tha Councll has appointed one of Lts mesbers fso Bahadar B.
Venkatesachar; who was until rectotly Frofessor of Fhysics at
mmm.un-mwmm
for the presemt. According 1o Lhe revised constltutlon of the
Tnatl tute; & Mgistrar het besn sppointed who will take over
aharge towards the and of this month. I8 will Kot howsver be
taking tha plssa af the Dirsster who will bave in futore nany
importsnt functions to perform. The parsanant Director will
bé appoloted as soon a8 arrengemnts for his sslection oam be
mades under the regulstions of the Indtituts.

The Couneil belfeves that this arrergessnt will afferd
graatsr lalsurs and better opportunitiss te Bir C.V.dissen to
devots himmelf sxclusively to salentific work; and that 1t
will also help to crests s atsospiere in the Institute shich
will smable all its departsnts to carry on Umir lagiiloate
petdvities with harmony and efficiency. This arrsngessnt hes
the approval of ithe thres principal partiss respossible for the



